

Dr Oyinkansola Jinadu Ph.D

THE MED SPA
PROFESSOR/ TRAINER/
COACH

Experience

HD PRO GLOBAL BEAUTY & CAREER INSTITUTE

2018 - Present - Lead Trainer &
Educator

- Developed 10 ++ Curriculums ;
Trained & Certified 100++ Students

HD PRO GLOBAL BODY MED SPA

2006 - Present - CEO

- Helped 700++ Clients with body
Sculpting, post op care, PMU, Laser
Teeth Whitening, IV Infusion....

DR O J SPEAKS TV

2020 - Present - CEO, Executive
Producer & Content Creator

- Curate Talk Show, Host Events,
Coaching Program, Author, Speaker,
Content Creator

Education

1998 / 2002 University of Lagos
BSc. Microbiology

2010 / 2012 University of Phoenix
MSc. Organizational
Psychology

2012 / 2015 United Seminary College
Doctorate Ph.D Philosophy
in Humanities



About Me

I am a TEA certified educator who transitioned from the public school classroom to the Entrepreneur classroom as a Med Spa Professor , Business Trainer, Coach and Lead Body Medical Aesthetic Technician

Skills

Med Spa Body

Technician

Speaker / Talk

Show Host

Author

Startup Business

Coach

Med Spa Trainer

Content Creator



+1-469-420-0246

dr.oj@hdproglobalcom

www.drojspeaks.com |
www.hdproglobal.com

Dallas, Texas USA

Dr Oyinkansola Jinadu Ph.D

To Whom It May Concern,

I am writing a letter of interest in regards to the opportunity in your company. Your company is known for its innovation, professionalism, and results-driven culture, which is why I am certain I would make a valuable contributor to your team. I would be interested in learning more about the company and available opportunities to help train / coach your team; so I have enclosed my resume for your consideration.

I am confident that my 15 ++ experience as a leader and team builder, will be an asset to your organization. As you will see on my resume, I have a proven record of achievements, which will allow me to make major contributions to your company.

I look forward to speaking with you to discuss how my experience and abilities match your needs. I will call you on a day of the week to see what day and time fit your busy schedule. Don't hesitate to contact me at my phone number or contact me by email at your email address should you have any questions. I look forward to speaking with you.

Thank you in advance and kind regards

A white rectangular box containing a handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Dr. O. Jinadu".

Dr. Oyinkansola Jinadu Ph.D

TOP 3 PREMIERE TALKS / WORKSHOPS/ SEMINAR TOPICS

Customized Topics Available On Demand

1. Showing Up With Your Game Face On Always
2. Balancing Wellness & Beauty
3. I Am - The Power Of Self Inner Beauty Awareness

A white rectangular box containing a handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Dr. O. Jinadu".

Dr. Oyinkansola Jinadu Ph.D
Email: dr.oj@hdproglobal.com
Phone: +1-469-420-0246
Website: www.drojspeaks.com

EVENT INTRODUCTION BIO

Our special guest today has spoken on several stages locally and internationally, promoting the Honeydrops Foundation Platform and the proprietary beyond domestic violence training course and event module and curriculum. She is the creative visionary of this curriculum that is geared toward taking our global community beyond domestic violence. This curriculum has been differentiated to target elementary, middle and high school students and young adults. This curriculum is also adopted as the theme for the global youth conference solution platform for ending domestic, teen dating and family violence.

She is globally known as Dr O.J. The Med Spa Professor she has developed multiple existing businesses and platforms that add value to the global community by providing services and programs that offer real time adaptable solutions to various socio-economic issues. Front and center of those solutions is her HD Pro Global Beauty Brand. HD Pro Global is a wellness and beauty brand that empowers, enhances and educates individuals with the desire to have healthy bodies and gain confidence from the inside out; they help individuals transform their bodies and physical appearance in 90 days or less. This is closely followed by her non-profit youth platform, the Honeydrops Foundation; created to break the cycles of domestic, teen dating and family violence from the bottom up. She hopes and works to help the youth develop a new mindset toward themselves, and the value they have to add to the global marketplace. Her passion life and people, drives all of her endeavors, and she is always on a mission to help other discover their God-given purpose fulfilling their destiny by adding value to the market place.

When she is not working on her businesses or at the Honeydrops Foundation, Dr Oyinkansola, spends time with her 3 boys, listening to music or having a good meal with friends and family. She also enjoys travelling, fashion and makeup artistry. More information is available on her website and social media.



Dr. Oyinkansola Jinadu Ph.D
Email: dr.oj@hdproglobal.com
Phone: +1-469-420-0246
Website: www.drojspeaks.com

PHOTOGRAPH & VIDEO RELEASE FORM

You are participating in an event (workshop or speaking presentation) hosted or presented by Dr Oyinkansola Jinadu and The Honeydrops Foundation. On most occasions, Dr Jinadu brings a photographer and videographer to capture photo and video of the event to use on her websites and marketing materials in order to promote future girl-power events. Please read the Photo & Video Release Waiver below and sign your consent of understanding.

Please complete the information below:

Name: _____

organization: _____

Parent/Legal Name: _____

Phone: _____

Email: _____

Home Address: _____

I, parent/legal guardian of (child's name) _____, hereby grant permission to Dr Oyinkansola Jinadu and The Honeydrops Foundation, its agents and assigns, to use my photo or video, and likeness for the purpose of promotion by Dr Oyinkansola Jinadu and The Honeydrops Foundation for all forms, media and manners, for the following, but not limited to, news releases, photographs, video, audio, website, marketing, advertising, and promotion, for an indefinite period of time.

I give unrestricted permission for the images, videos, and recordings of my child to be used in print, video, digital and internet media. I agree that these images and/or voice recordings may be used for a variety of purposes and that these images may be used without further notifying me.

I further acknowledge that I will not be compensated for these uses and that Dr Oyinkansola Jinadu and The Honeydrops Foundation owns all rights to the images, videos, and recordings, and to any derivative works created from them.

I waive any right to inspect the uses of any printed or electronic copy. I hereby release Dr Oyinkansola Jinadu and The Honeydrops Foundation and its agents and assigns from any claims that may arise from these uses, including without limitation claims of defamation or invasion of privacy, or of infringement of moral rights or rights of publicity or copyright.

This release expresses the complete understanding of the parties.

Signature: _____

Printed Name: _____

Date: _____

DR OYINKANSOLA JINADU'S BIO

LIFETIME LEARNER

Dr. Oyinkansola Jinadu 'Dr. O.J.' is a philanthropist, public speaker, educator, author, entrepreneur, and mother of 3 boys. She obtained a Bachelor of Science Degree in Microbiology from the University Of Lagos, Nigeria. She holds Master of Science in Psychology from the University Of Phoenix, Arizona. She completed her Doctoral Degree of Philosophy in Humanities, from the United Graduate College and Seminary International.

ENTERPRENEUR AND LEADER

Dr Oyinkansola is the CEO and founder of several businesses, including Honeydrops Consulting is a subsidiary of Honeydrops Pro Inc., registered a S-Corp with the State of Texas. Her brands also thrive in multiple industries including but not limited to Beauty, Med spa, Consulting, Education, Real Estate and Construction, and Non-profit. Dr Oyinkansola Jinadu is a beauty enthusiast professional and love using my platform to encourage others by showing them the possibilities of living beyond the norms and helping individuals transform their bodies and physical appearances in 90 days or less.

AUTHOR / INSPIRATIONAL PUBLIC SPEAKER / PHILANTHROPIST

She a public speaker on several solution based topics, related to her platform. She is the published author of 2 solution based and transformational books- "Living beyond the Norm from the Bottom Up and newly published "King of My Gifts". She is a visionary and creator of initiatives and events that benefit the global community and provide solutions to domestic violence and other forms of relational violence. Dr. Oyinkansola has spoken on several stages locally and internationally, promoting the Honeydrops Foundation, a 501C3 exempt non-profit. The Platform offers proprietary beyond domestic violence training course and event modules. She is the creative visionary of Beyond Domestic Violence Module, multidimensional training course and event based module and curriculum that is geared toward taking our global community beyond domestic violence. She is the visionary and creator of an International system that elects global Coed, ambassadors for the Domestic Violence platform (Take Back Your Crown). She also established HD Foundation International Honors system. , recognizing and awarding a to global leaders, organizations and individuals impacted and survived domestic violence

EDUCATOR

Dr. Oyinkansola began her public service with Dallas ISD as science educator for 5 years and during her tenure, she established the debate and speech team. Ensuring the team rose to win the highest accolades, while developing effective communication and media skills among her students. She also contributed toward developing a sound curriculum for the science department. Dr. Oyinkansola was unanimously appointed as the Principal of The Yoruba Language School by the Board of directors of The Yoruba Cultural Center, Dallas Inc.

DR OYINKANSOLA JINADU'S BIO

PUBLIC SERVICE / COMMUNITY BUILDER / VOLUNTEER

Dr Oyinkansola is a member of the Dallas Domestic Violence Task Force. She established a member based initiative to foster and perpetuate a global culture of mentoring and volunteering youth toward success and influence, called the Global League of Champions. She is a lifetime member of the International Society of Female Professionals. She has been featured in several local and international publications including Voyage Dallas, La'Femme and Winning Strategies Magazines. She has also co-hosted radio shows.

TALK SHOW AND PODCAST HOST

Dr Oyinkansola is the host of the online talk show and weekly podcast "Dr. O.J. Speaks" and "60 Seconds with Dr. O.J." These platforms share faith based conversations on real life stories, experiences, tools, strategies, and education to help solve problems of humans, caused by humans. Our stories, our voice and Solutions.

JUST A GIRL

Dr O.J. is daughter to Kofoworola and Folusho Jinadu; and mom to Phillip Damilare, Peterson Akorede and Princeton Olayiwola Adu. She enjoys travelling, watching movies, all things fashion and beauty, and eating a good meal over amazing conversation.

SPEAKING EXPERIENCE



INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY
OF FEMALE PROFESSIONALS

DR OYINKANSOLA JINADU'S BIO SUMMARY

Oyinkansola Jinadu “The Med Spa Professor” is a philanthropist, public speaker, educator, author, entrepreneur, and mother of 3 boys. She obtained a Bachelor of Science Degree in Microbiology from the University Of Lagos, Nigeria. She holds a Master of Science in Psychology from the University Of Phoenix, Arizona. She completed her Doctoral Degree of Philosophy in Humanities, from the United Graduate College and Seminary International. She owns and runs multiple businesses, under Honeydrops Pro Inc., founder of The Honeydrops Foundation, a 501C3 non-profit organization, and a veteran educator with Dallas ISD. She sits on the board of 2 non-profits as the President and board secretary respectively. She is a lifetime member of the International Society of Female Professionals. She is the published author of 4 books, 5 training manuals and over 15 published articles; main mention of “Living Beyond The Norm- From the bottom up” and "King of My Gifts". She is a thought leader, an experienced international public speaker, corporate trainer, life coach, podcast and talk show host "Dr. O. J. Speaks.

MEDIA / SPEAKING / EVENT HOSTING TALENT FEES FOR DR. O. J. SPEAKS

Dear Client,

Thank you for your kind consideration to hire Dr O. J. as a talent to represent your brand, host your event or create amazing content to help fulfill your branding needs and push your message to reach your audience.

Kindly find listed below a list of areas, our talent is able to best serve your needs. The Dr. O. J. Speaks team, believes in creating lasting impressions with our talent and creative abilities. We know you have several creative options, but we are deeply appreciative you are choosing to work with us.

We understand sometimes, we might not be the best fit, however, we always appreciate your referral within your network, to help us spread our creativity.

All projects are supported with our contract agreements, which we share with you upon engagement. We require deposits to confirm and execute every project and payments are receivable as stated on the contract agreement.

- 1. Event Host - Weddings, Parties, Conferences..... \$500 - \$5000
- 2. Speaker - Conferences, Seminars, Panelists..... \$1000 - \$3500
- 3. Brand Ambassador..... \$1000 - \$5000
- 4. Content Creation - Videos, Product Photos..... \$350 - \$7000
 - 1 Mins Video - \$350
 - 2-4 mins IGTV video - \$700
 - Product Photo - \$300

All fees will incur additional travel and accommodation charges whenever applicable.

Thank you once again, as we look forward to working with you and yours

Kind Regards,



Dr O. J. Speaks Team